From: Jacob Brown

To: Hunt, Simon

Subject: RE: Olleco Dagenham - EPR/WP3825SB/A001 - Not Duly Made request
Date: 13 May 2024 15:58:29

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Simon,

Just further confirming directly with yourself that the application has been submitted through the
appropriate channel this afternoon, with payment made.

You were CC’d in on the submission to the MCPD-Application@environment-agency.gov.uk email.

Thanks and kind regards,
Jacob

From: Hunt, Simon <Simon.Hunt@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 2:19 PM

To: Stephen Weston <stephenweston@olleco.co.uk>; Jacob Brown <JacobBrown@olleco.co.uk>
Cc: Adrian Bridgelock <adrianbridgelock@olleco.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Olleco Dagenham - EPR/WP38255B/A001 - Not Duly Made request

Hi Stephen,
If the site can meet the standard rules then you wouldn’t need modelling.
Simon

From: Stephen Weston <stephenweston@olleco.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 11:45 AM

To: Hunt, Simon <Simon.Hunt@environment-agency.gov.uk>; Jacob Brown
<JacobBrown@olleco.co.uk>

Cc: Adrian Bridgelock <adrianbridgelock@olleco.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Olleco Dagenham - EPR/WP3825SB/A001 - Not Duly Made request

Thanks Simon.

Can we use the dispersion modelling that we have already completed on natural gas to cover both ?
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Mental Health
First Aider

| am a certified Mental Health First Aider. Let me know if you would likem ental health help or support.
Lok out for my colleagues that also display their badge proudly

Stephen Weston
SHEQ & Business Improvement Director

Olleco
Serve the planet

Birchall Street, Liverpool
Merseyside, L20 8PD

Tel 0151 933 0453

Mobile 07967 338 361

Email stephenweston@olleco.co.uk

www.olleco.co.uk

Disclaimer: Registered in England No. 5876742 | Confidentiality: This communication contains information, which is confidential and may
also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), please note that any
distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is srictly prohibited. | If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately and then destroy any copies of it. Please remember that the Intemet is not a 100% secure
communications medium. Although we have taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are free from viruses, we advise that
in keeping with good computing practice the recipient should ensure they are actually virus free. | Olleco will accept no responsibility for any
joss in any way from the use of this communication system.

Please consider the environment before printing this email




From: Hunt, Simon <Simon.Hunt@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 10:34 AM

To: Stephen Weston <stephenweston@olleco.co.uk>; Jacob Brown <JacobBrown@olleco.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Olleco Dagenham - EPR/WP38255B/A001 - Not Duly Made request

Hi Stephen,

SR2018 No 7 allows for both nat gas and other gaseous fuels (LPG in your case). As long as all criteria
can be met, this SR would give you the flexibility to either use nat gas or LPG. On the application forms
put what you are most likely to use.

Best regards,

Simon

From: Stephen Weston <stephenweston@olleco.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 9:57 AM
To: Hunt, Simon <Simon.Hunt@environment-agency.gov.uk>; Jacob Brown

<JacobBrown@olleco.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Olleco Dagenham - EPR/WP38255B/A001 - Not Duly Made request

Hi Simon,

Can we apply for both, to give us optionality re the gas source we use ?
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Thanks,

From: Hunt, Simon <Simon.Hunt@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 12:25 PM

To: Jacob Brown <JacobBrown@olleco.co.uk>; Stephen Weston <stephenweston@olleco.co.uk>
Subject: Olleco Dagenham - EPR/WP38255B/A001 - Not Duly Made request

Afternoon both,

| have now heard back from the MCP team. Please see below for what needs to be resolved in order to
Duly Make the application:

MCP Standard Rules

Based on what you have told us in the application, it is likely that you will be able to apply for one of
two Standard Rules permits for the MCP, which would then form part of the bespoke waste operation
permit and be covered under the same EPR number.

If the MCP is to run on natural gas, you are likely to be able to apply for SR 2022 number 9. If the MCP is
to run on LPG then you are likely to be able to apply for SR2018 number 7. LPG falls under ‘Other
gaseous fuel’ for the purposes of the definitions within SR2018 number 7.
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Information on the MCP Standard Rules is here. Here you will also find the SR application form, in
Excel format. The Excel application form has a ‘rule set helper’ tab which you will be able to populate
which will confirm which SR is appropriate. Please complete this form and, assuming that you can
meet the requirements of either of the Standard Rules, send back to me.

Fees

You have currently paid a total of £11,204, consisting of £7,930 for the waste operation and £1,246 for
the assessment of the Odour Management Plan.

If your MCP meets the above requirements, in addition to these fees, we require the MCP Standard
Rules application fee, for 1 MCP, of £446 as detailed here.

Odour Management Plan

The submitted Odour Management Plan does not contain the level of detail that would normally be
required, however, from initial review it would appear that the site is in a low risk location so an OMP
may not be required. This will be looked into in further detail at determination and if an OMP is deemed
not to be needed then the £1,246 fee will be returned to you.

Please check that you can meet either of the Standard Rules permits, and if you can, complete the
SR application form and provide the additional fee by 14/05/2024. If you believe you cannot
meet either of the SR permits, please let me know asap.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Many thanks

Simon

Simon Hunt
Senior Permitting Officer (Installations)
Environment Agency | Manley House, Kestrel Way, Exeter, EX2 7LQ

simon.hunt@environment-agency.gov.uk
07769 887678

My working week is Monday to Friday.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not
copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you
should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and
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any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for
litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address

may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.
LOGO

Look out for my colleagues that also display their badge proudly.

Stephen Weston
SHEQ and Business Improvement Director

Olleco

Birchall Street, Liverpool
Merseyside, L20 8PD

Tel

Mobile 07967338361

Email stephenweston@olleco.co.uk

www.olleco.co.uk
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error, please notify the sender immediately and then destroy any copies of it. Please remember that the Internet is not a 100% secure
communications medium. Although we have taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are free from viruses, we advise
that in keeping with good computing practice the recipient should ensure they are actually virus free. | Olleco will accept no responsibility
for any loss in any way from the use of this communication system.

Stephen Weston
SHEQ and Business Improvement Director

Food waste legislation has recently changed in Wales

and is coming to England in 2025.
Click here to get a food waste quote.
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should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and
any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for
litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address

may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.
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copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you
should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and
any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for
litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address
may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

Jacob Brown
Assistant Sustainability Advisor

Food waste legislation has recently changed in Wales
and is coming to England in 2025.

Click here to get a food waste quote.
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